



# Arkansas Basin Roundtable

PLANNING OUR  
WATER FUTURE

Our next meeting will be a working meeting. Box lunches will be available at noon and the meeting will convene at 12:30. Following some administrative tasks and presentations, we will break up into groups based upon your region of interest. The goal of this meeting is to have each of you have the opportunity to go through the Input Forms which apply to your subregion and begin separating out those which have potential merit as future IPP's from those which simply express an opinion. This will not only allow you to identify projects which need more information, but also determine whether there are projects which you thought should be there, or now believe should be included. You will also identify ideas or concepts that need further clarification, so we can invite proponents to submit additional information. This is a crucial step toward our ultimate goal of aligning opportunities and constraints by subregions.

Finally, each of you will receive a thumb drive with the draft Basin Implementation Plan, so you will no longer need to navigate the drop box.

## AGENDA

**Arkansas Basin Roundtable, Wednesday, August 13, 2014**

**CSU-Pueblo, Occhiato Center 12:30 pm – 3:00 pm**

**Box Lunch will be available**

- |                   |   |
|-------------------|---|
| <b>12:30-1:00</b> | <b>LUNCH/WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS</b><br><b>BOARD REPORTS</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Administrative task – approval of minutes of July 9, 2014</li><li>• Public Comment</li><li>• CWCB –Alan</li><li>• IBCC-Jeris and Jay</li></ul>   |
| <b>1:00-1:15</b>  | <b>SUCCESS STORY/WSRA GRANT: FOUNTAIN CREEK BANK RESTORATION AT THE FROST RANCH</b> Larry Small   |
| <b>1:15-1:35</b>  | <b>EMERGING WATER ISSUE OF CONCERN: Tom Verquer</b>   |
| <b>1:35-2:00</b>  | <b>BIP PHASE 2 SCOPE OF WORK AND DRAFT BUDGET</b>   |
| <b>2:00-3:00</b>  | <b>EVALUATING INPUT FORMS</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>DOES THE INPUT DESCRIBE A PROJECT OR METHOD?</b><ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ IPP's have a Project Proponent, and</li><li>○ IPP's have preliminary planning documents</li></ul></li><li>• <b>DOES THE INPUT PROVIDE A NEW BASIN NEED/GOAL?</b></li><li>• <b>DOES THE INPUT PROVIDE A SOLUTION TO A NEED?</b><ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Storage</li><li>○ Agriculture</li><li>○ Environmental</li><li>○ Recreation</li><li>○ Municipal or Industrial</li></ul></li><li>• <b>DOES THE ROUNDTABLE NEED MORE INFORMATION?</b><ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Should the Roundtable request a presentation?</li></ul></li></ul> <b>DRAFT CONCEPTS FOR DIVIDING INTO TIERS (Priorities)</b> |